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US Department
of Transporiation

Pipeline and
Hazardous Materiais Safety
Administration NOV 15 2005

400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, D C 20580

Mr Jim Lamanna

BP Pipelines (North America), Inc
28100 Torch Parkway
Warrenville, IL 60555

RE Tri-States NGL Pipeline CPF No 2-2005-5008
Dear Mr Lamanna

Enclosed 1s the Final Order 1ssued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in the
above-referenced case It makes a finding of violation and assesses a ctvil penalty of $5,000 The
penalty payment terms are set forth in the Final Order This enforcement action closes
automatically upon payment Your receipt of the Final Order constitutes service of that document

under49 CFR §1905

Sincerely,

%0"“‘0 N —

James Reynolds

Pipeline Complrance Regstry

Office of Pipeline Safety
Enclosure

cc Mr Gerald E Schau, HSSE & Integnty Manager, BP Pipelines (North America), Inc
Ms Linda Daugherty, Director, Southern Region, OPS

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20590

In the Matter of

BP Pipelines (North America), Inc, CPF No. 2-2005-5008
Tri-States NGL Pipehne, L L. C

Respondent.

FINAL ORDER

On December 14-17, 2004, pursuantto 49 U S C § 60117, arepresentative of the Office of Pipeline
Safety (OPS), Southern Region conducted an on-site pipehne safety mspection of Tri-States NGL
Pipeline facilities and records i Alabama and Mississippi, operated by BP Pipehines (North
Amenca), Inc  As a result of the inspection, the Director, Southern Region, OPS, 1ssued to
Respondent, by letter dated May 11, 2005, a Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Civil
Penalty (Notice) In accordance with 49 CFR §190 207, the Notice proposed finding that
Respondent had violated 49 CF R §195 402 and proposed assessing a civil penalty of $5,000 for
the alleged violation

Respondent failed to respond within 30 days after 1t had received the Notice Respondent’s failure
to respond constitutes a waiver of Respondent’s right to contest the allegations 1n the Notice and
authorizes the entry of this Final Order

FINDINGS OF VIOLATION

(Uncontested)

Respondent did not contest the alleged violation mn the Notice Accordingly, I find that Respondent
violated 49 CF R Part195, as more fully described in the Notice

49 CFR § 195 402(a) and (c)(4)- farlure to include 1n 1ts O&M manual written
procedures for conducting normal operations and maintenance activities and handhng
abnormal operations and emergencies procedures to determime and designate which
pipeline facilities are located in areas that would require an immediate response by
the operator to prevent hazards to the public 1f the facilities farled or malfunctioned

Ths finding of violation will be considered a prior offense in any subsequent enforcement action
taken agamst Respondent.




ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY

Under 49U S C § 60122, Respondent 15 subject to a crvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 per
violation for each day of the violation up to a maximum of $1,000,000 for any related sertes of
violations The Notice proposed a total civil penalty of $5,000 for violations of 49 C F R Part
195

49US C §60122and49 CF R § 190 225 requure that, in determining the amount of the civil
penaity, I consider the following critenia  nature, circumstances, and gravity of the violation,
degree of Respondent's culpability, hustory of Respondent's prior offenses, Respondent's ability
to pay the penalty, good faith by Respondent m attempting to achieve compliance, the effect on
Respondent's ability to continue 1n business, and such other matters as Justice may require

The Notice proposed a civil penalty of $5,000, as Respondent failed to designate 1n 1ts O & M
procedures which pipeline facihities are located 1n areas that would require an immediate response
by the operator to prevent hazards to the public 1f the facilities failed or malfunctioned
Respondent did not contest the allegation of violation The primary objective of the Federal
pipeline safety standards 1s safe operation of pipeline systems Failure to comply with49 C F R
§195 402(c)(4) could cause an untimely response by Respondent’s personnel or exacerbate
problems during normal operations, abnormal operations or n an emergency, resulting mn an
increase 1n the risk of harm to Respondent’s personnel and the public  Accordingly, having
reviewed the record and considered the assessment criteria, I assess Respondent a c1vil penaity
of $5,000 for violation of 49 CF R §195 402(c)(4)

Payment of the civil penalty must be made within 20 days of service Payment may be made by
sending a certified check or money order (contaming the CPF Number for this case) payable to
“US Department of Transportation" to the Federal Aviation Administration, Mike Monroney
Aeronautical Center, Financial Operations Division (AMZ-120), P O Box 25082, Oklahoma
City, OK 73125

Federal regulations (49 CFR § 89 21(b)(3)) also permit this payment to be made by wire
transfer, through the Federal Reserve Communications System (Fedwire), to the account of the
U S Treasury Detailed mstructions are contamed 1n the enclosure Questions concerning wire
transfers should be directed to  Fiancial Operations Division (AMZ-120), Federal Aviation
Administration, Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center, P O Box 25082, Oklahoma City, OK
73125, (405) 954-4719

Failure to pay the $5,000 cival penalty will result in accrual of mterest at the current annual rate
m accordance with31 U S C §3717,31 CFR §901 9and49CFR § 8923 Pursuant to those
same authorities, 2 late penalty charge of six percent (6%) per annum wiil be charged 1f payment
1s not made within 110 days of service Furthermore, failure to pay the civil penalty may result
in referral of the matter to the Attorney General for appropriate actton i a United States District
Court




Under49 CFR § 190 215, Respondent has a right to Petition for Reconsideration of this Final
Order The petition must be recerved wrthin 20 days of Respondent's receipt of this Final Order
and must contain a brief statement of the 1ssue(s) The filing of a petition automatically stays the
payment of any civil penalty assessed However, 1f Respondent submits payment for the civil
penalty, the Final Order becomes the final administrative decision and the right to Petition for
Reconsideration 1s waived The terms and conditions of this Final Order are effective upon

receipt
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